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City Council Policy/Business/Consent Agenda Q&A’s 

August 11, 2025 
 

Submitted By Agenda Item # and Questions Answers/Considerations 
Consent Items 

Mayfield 25. Alarm Registration and Management 
Services 
 
If we are up to over $3M in five years as 
this was first approved in 2020, why are 
we not putting this back out to bid for a 
more accurate total bid amount beyond 1-
year: The one-year extension is for an 
estimated amount of $575,000, and the 
new estimated value of the contract 
including extension #3 is $3,253,290. 
 

 
 
 
CMPD and Procurement are currently partnering to 
conduct a comprehensive competitive procurement 
process for these services. This one-year extension is to 
allow for additional time to develop and conduct a 
comprehensive RFP process for a multi-year contract. 
Due to the complex need and critical nature of the 
services provided additional time is needed.  

Mayfield 29. Thermoplastic Pavement Striping and 
Line Removal Services 
 
Is TRP a certified SBE or MBE? If not why is 
there no commitment to local businesses? 
 
TRP Construction Group, LLC. has elected 
to self-perform 100% of the work on this 
contract and has provided the required 
documentation to demonstrate that it can 
perform all scopes of work on this 
contract with their own forces. 
 
 

There were no specific subcontracting goals established 
for theses contracts since each vendor is performing all 
of the work themselves and not subbing out any of the 
work components. 
 
Three primes were selected for this project and 2 out of 
the 3 vendors are SBE certified.   

1. RAM Pavement is a certified SBE 
2. Striping Concepts is a certified SBE 
3. TRP Construction is the only vendor that is not 

certified on the prime level.  There will not be 
any certified spend with TRP Construction as 
they have elected to perform all of the work.  

RAM Pavement and Striping Consultants will count at 
100% each.   
 

Mayfield 31. Interpretation, Translation, and 
Transcription Services 
What languages are being represented 
through these services outside of Spanish? 
Also, are any of these sign language in 
diverse ethnicity providers? 

 
 
In addition to Spanish, these contracts will provide the 
city with access to interpretation, translation, and 
transcription services associated with: 

American Sign 
Language  

 German Russian 

Arabic Haitian Creole Somali 
Cambodian Hindi Telugu 
Chinese/Mandarin Korean Thai 
Filipino Laotian Ukrainian 
French (African) Nepali Vietnamese 

 
The city does not collect or request information 
pertaining to a vendor’s ethnicity as a part of our 
solicitations for services. Specific to sign language, 
these contracts only provide for American Sign 
Language. 

Updated as of 12:45 
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Mayfield 33. Water Meter and Automated Meter 

Reading Replacement 
 
For clarification, will these approvals 
replace the current system? Is there an 
update from the current provider if any on 
refunds as many residents have shared 
concerns on improper charging on their 
water bills (mainly from long term elder 
residents that have had development 
occurring in their communities and lines 
being broken causing their water bills to 
show significant increases) 

 
 
 
This contract will replace meters over the next 8 
years.   As meters get older, they run slower, not faster 
and therefore would not adversely impact billing for 
customers.  
  
If a resident’s personal line is broken due to 
development or another reason, and the resident’s bill 
increased, a leak adjustment can be processed by 
calling 311. 

 

 


